Frederick Ryan <fryan@salempd.net>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 10 Mar 2020 21:08:13 +0000

I have not received any solicitations from Clearview Al.

Frederick M. Ryan

Captain Frederick M. Ryan

Special Services Division Commander
SALEM POLICE DEPARTMENT

95 Margin Street

Salem, Massachusetts 01970

(978) 744-0171 x 50138
fryan@salempd.net

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 2:30 PM

To: Frederick Ryan

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Hello Captain,

Did you receive solicitations from Clearview Al?

Thanks.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology for Liberty Policy Counsel

From: Frederick Ryan [mailto:fryan@salempd.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon Mr. Falcon,

I have received and review your records request. We do not



currently use Clearview Al or any other facial recognition companies or
products. We have been involved in webinars that show the advantages of
these types of products. I have attached the three (3) email exchanges
relating to these for your review. Otherwise, we do not have any other
records relating to your request. If you have any questions, please

call or email me.

Sincerely,
Frederick M. Ryan

Captain Frederick M. Ryan

Special Services Division Commander
SALEM POLICE DEPARTMENT

95 Margin Street

Salem, Massachusetts 01970

(978) 744-0171 x 50138
fryan@salempd.net

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:23 PM

To: Records

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
4GhGJYNgjouKmKLBV02SC20z908gJTdeqEDRKaRbiAKe C3xEaE8Am9aa aoMIOWPOFQ-bv2
wLpUrsJsmPu8SbqYkd8YJ48iHdhHxWIIYtg3vtkpjPjgudv4i7l&typo=1> | Twitter

ass&c=E, 1,x91jW71bqSGAIkHf63zp731cybQyDXeb9hvdBT8ILd70aygHiDDW-QtoUIkdYf



1xnWD9XxUWvVZcP162xaZcGIFKfLYfVaALIU6TG16wllgI]B&typo=1> | Facebook
| Instagram
| Youtube

Please note the Massachusetts Secretary of State's office has

determined that most emails to and from municipal officials are public

records. For more information please refer to:

http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/preidx.htm
2fpre%2fpreidx.htmé&c=E,1,Q2Cb-ZQ9-SqlUv-650DaqAuloyOJP-9-KznzqtHRbe4ZZ8 A
41jgGbM7IeAvPh6vVqOk36Z1fUwWkQKc150kDXRDaq4SWrobO4WoNt917rJbb90aPiFA,, &ty
po=1>.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



